
 
 

1400 Queen Ave SE • Suite 201 • Albany, OR  97322 
(541) 967-8720  ●    FAX (541) 967-6123 

 

 

 
 
 
 

MEMBER GOVERNMENTS — COUNTIES: Benton, Lincoln and Linn CITIES: Adair Village, Albany, Brownsville, Corvallis, Depoe Bay, 
Halsey, Harrisburg, Lebanon, Lincoln City, Millersburg, Monroe, Newport, Philomath, Scio, Siletz, Sweet Home, Tangent, Toledo, Waldport, 
Yachats OTHER: Confederated Tribes of Siletz and Port of Newport 

 

                   COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
 FINANCE COMMITTEE AGENDA 

March 19, 2015 
2:30 p.m. 

 
Cascades West Center in Albany 

1400 Queen Ave. 
Albany, OR. 97322 

 
 

NOTE:  An Executive Session may be called as deemed necessary by the Chair, pursuant to ORS 
192.660 

 
1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Review of the October 23, 2014 Finance Committee minutes (Attachment 1). 
 (Chair) 

ACTION: Motion to approve the minutes of the October 23, 2014 Finance Committee 
meeting. 

2. FY 2015 Meeting Schedule
Approval of the 2015 Finance Committee Meeting Schedule (Attachment 2). 

 (Chair) 

 
ACTION:  Motion to approve the FY 2015 Finance Committee meeting schedule. 
 
3. Review of the FY 2013-2014 Final Audit

Staff will review the FY 2013-2014 final audit and answer any questions you may have 
(Attachment 3). 

 (Sue Forty) 

 
ACTION:  Information only. 

 
4. Financial Report

Staff will review the January 2015 Financial Report and respond to questions  
 (Sue Forty) 

(Attachment 4). 
 

ACTION:  Information only. 
 

5. Update on Request for Proposal (RFP) for Next FY Audit Services
Staff will update the Committee on the results of the RFP for obtaining new auditing 
services for the COG.  

 (Sue Forty) 

 
ACTION:  Information only. 
 



 
 
6. 
 

Other Business 

7. 
 

Adjournment 



                  ATTACHMENT 1 
 
 

 
 
 
 

OREGON CASCADES WEST COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS 
FINANCE COMMITTEE 

October 23, 2014 
Minutes 

 
MEMBERS:  Commissioner Bill Hall, Lincoln County; Commissioner Jay Dixon, 

Benton County; Mayor Julie Manning, Corvallis; Mayor Sharon Konopa, 
Albany; Council Member Bob Elliott, Lebanon; and Council Member 
Dann Cutter, Waldport. 

 
STAFF:                      Executive Director Fred Abousleman, Human Resource Manager Lydia 

George, Finance Director Sue Forty, and Administrative Assistant Cheryl 
Carlton. 

 
 

 The Finance Committee meeting was called to order by Finance Chair, Julie Manning at 8:30 
a.m. on October 23, 2014 at the Cascades West Center in Albany, Oregon. 

 
1. Minutes of the Previous Meeting

Motion to approve the minutes of the June 26, 2014 Finance Committee Meeting made by 
Commissioner Dixon, and seconded by Commissioner Hall. Motion passed unanimously. 

  

2. 
Finance Director Forty introduced the new financial summary memo that will be partnered 
with the current spreadsheet each month. Sue went on to say the function of the new memo-
style outline was to provide a summary of budget line items of noted importance. The 
Committee approved of the summary, but in addition, requested the following information on 
the memo: 

Financial Report 

 
a) Include the previous fiscal year’s percentage on the summary. 
b) Describe what was included in each line item description (i.e. what expense is charged to 

travel and training). 
c) Include the percentage of the fiscal year average over 12 months. 

 
3. 
      No other business was discussed. 

Other Business 

  
4. Adjournment 
      Meeting adjourned at 8:51 a.m. 
 
Minutes recorded by Cheryl Carlton 
 



Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments 
2015 Finance Committee Schedule 

 
Meetings Begin at 2:30 p.m. 

Prior to the Full Board Meeting 
 
 
 

DATE     LOCATION 
 
January 15    Albany, COG 
 
 
March 19    Albany, COG 
 
 
May 21    Albany, COG 
 
 
July 16    Albany, COG 
 
 
September 17   Albany, COG 
 
 
December 3    Albany, COG 
 
 
 With the availability of video conferencing, Lincoln County 

Members can participate at the Toledo Cascades West Center. 

ATTACHMENT 2 



 
1400 Queen Ave SE • Suite 201 • Albany, OR  97322 

(541) 967-8720    ●    FAX (541) 967-6123 
www.OCWCOG.org  

 
 
 

 
MEMBER GOVERNMENTS — COUNTIES: Benton, Lincoln and Linn CITIES: Adair Village, Albany, Brownsville, Corvallis, Depoe Bay, 
Halsey, Harrisburg, Lebanon, Lincoln City, Lyons, Millersburg, Monroe, Newport, Philomath, Scio, Siletz, Sweet Home, Tangent, Toledo, 
Waldport, Yachats OTHER: Confederated Tribes of Siletz, and Port of Newport 

      

 
     MEMORANDUM 

DATE:  3/16/2015 
 
TO:

 

  Finance Committee, Board and Staff 

FROM:  Sue Forty, Finance Director 
 
RE:

 

  Fiscal Year 2013-2014 Audit 

Enclosed is a copy of our printed FY 2013-2014 Audit for your review and acceptance. Please 
review and mark any areas that you have questions and/or concerns.  

 

As always, if you have any questions or want additional information, please give me a call at 
(541) 924-8435.  

 

 

Thank you for your time and support. 

    ATTACHMENT 3 



















































































































































 
1400 Queen Ave SE • Suite 201 • Albany, OR  97322 

(541) 967-8720  ●    FAX (541) 967-6123 
 

 MEMBER GOVERNMENTS — COUNTIES: Benton, Lincoln and Linn CITIES: Adair Village, Albany, Brownsville, Corvallis, Depoe Bay, 
Halsey, Harrisburg, Lebanon, Lincoln City, Lyons, Millersburg, Monroe, Newport, Philomath, Scio, Siletz, Sweet Home, Tangent, Toledo, 
Waldport, Yachats OTHER: Confederated Tribes of Siletz, and Port of Newport 

 
 

       March 19, 2015 
 
 
Dear Board Member,                                                                                                 
 
At recent meetings with several Board Members, it was asked if Finance Staff could provide an 
at a glance picture of COG’s financial status in an easy to read format.  
 
Please accept the following snapshot and Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement, for 
period ending January 31, 2015 with notes to items that I felt were pertinent. We strive to 
make the following financial information consistent, accessible and transparent. 
  
Snapshot by Major Line Item 
 

 
 
 

 FY 2015 
Budget 

January   
YTD 

Percentage 
YTD 

Prior Year 
YTD 

Dues 247,945.69 247,945.69 100.00% 98.54% 
Contracts 1,225,378.00 1,140,008.40 93.03% 39.51% 
Grants 83,516.00 111,295.12 133.26% 29.53% 
Donations 218,412.00 113,601.95 52.01% 48.89% 
State Revenue 1,368,215.00 570,100.27 41.67% 45.15% 
Federal Revenue 10,521,272.00 5,996,531.50 56.99% 50.05% 
Coordinated Care 3,900,000.00 2,638,401.58 67.65% 0.00% 
Total Income (all line 
items) 

25,880,959.00 19930174.94 77.01% 37.55% 

     
Total Payroll Expense 13,183,800.00 6,756,552.46 51.25% 50.18% 
     
Contract Expense 4,449,158.00 3,372,785.15 75.81% 57.61% 
Indirect Expense 1,331,369.00 776,628.37 58.33% 58.42 
Maintenance & Repair 338,800.00 73,021.93 21.55% 47.60% 
Telephone 164,212.00 109,379.03 66.61% 58.91% 
Travel  / Training 287,292.00 153,207.87 53,33% 46.73% 
Total Expense (all line 
items) 

25,880,959.00 12,609,581.32 
 

48.72% 49.32% 

Net Gain / (Loss) 0.00 7,320,593.62   

 ATTACHMENT 4 



 
FY 2015 Financial Narrative (Revenue) 
 

a. Net/Gain (Loss) FY 2015 Budget, Oregon Cascades West Council of Governments has 
a balanced budget 

b. Member dues have been invoiced and all revenue received, dues will be distributed 
to programs in February 2015.  

c. Contract revenue is still trending up.  The agency continues to seek additional 
contracts, so this number has increased steadily will continue to show this trend.  

d. Year to date Grant revenue is up, due to the agency soliciting additional grant funds 
and the receipt said funds.  Several grants funded at the beginning of a project vs. 
the end of the project.  This will continue to be high due to these new funds not 
being in the budget. 

e. Donations revenue has slowed in the last month.  The amount will vary thought out 
the year.  The Senior Meals will be sending out the Mothers Day Tea Mailing in May 
so this number will have a jump in May and June. 

f. State Revenue percents appear low due to quarterly billing cycles and Oregon 
Project Independence and ODOT billing cycle. 

g. Federal Revenue appears low due to quarterly billing cycles and Title XIX billing 
cycle. 

h. Coordinated Care revenue is up due to additional qualifying individuals in the Non 
Emergent Medical Transportation program.  
 

FY 2015 Financial Narrative (Personnel and Material & Supplies) 
 

a. The agencies Personnel expense is on track, the percent seem a little low due to 
vacant positions not being immediately filled. 

b. Contract expense is trending high due to Non Emergent Medical Transportation 
contractors providing additional rides.  This will continue to be high for the balance 
of the year. 

c. Indirect expenses are stable funding use to fund services provided by General 
Administration, Human Resources, Finance and Technology Services. 

d. Maintenance & Repair is trending low as projects are just ramping up for the fiscal 
year.   

e. Telephone expense is leveling out.  With the new telephone system, we could 
anticipate additional cost due to increased staff at the end of the prior fiscal year. 

f. Travel/Training is consistently low this time of year; we will see this number increase 
to normal levels. 

 

If you find you need additional information or clarification, please contact Finance Director, Sue 
Forty. 

 



Consolidated Revenue and Expense Statement 
Executive Committee Financial Report

For Period July 1, 2014 through January 31, 2015

Acct No Description Budget Ending Balance % of budget 
to date

000710 Beg Bal-Restricted for Grants 0.00 152,859.41 0.00% RSVP prior year ending fund balance
000725 Beg Bal-Restrict for Contracts 153,526.00 562,854.01 366.62% Brokerage IHN CCO and Special contracts fund 309 prior year ending fund balance
000740 Beg Bal Restricted for Other 952,065.00 0.00 0.00%
000745 Beg Bal-Restrict Reserve 0.00 2,102,000.00 0.00% SDS, Albany Building, Toledo Building and Sustainability Reserves
000750 Beg Bal-Unrestricted 3,263,567.00 4,644,411.48 142.31% Beginning fund balance restricted for reconciliation
000800 Carryover 928,257.00 0.00 0.00%
000801 Dues 450,959.00 247,945.69 54.98% All dues have been received and will be allocated to programs in February
000802 Fee For Service 57,000.00 52,616.30 92.31%
000803 Internal Transfer 1,434,163.00 778,609.96 54.29% Indirect revenue for GA, Finance, HR and Tech
000804 Miscellaneous 9,700.00 57,105.88 588.72% Recovery of written off loan recovering $16,711.26 in the lending operations 
000805 Contracts 1,225,378.00 1,140,008.40 93.03% Several additional unanticipated contract 
000806 Grants 83,516.00 111,295.12 133.26% Grants paid at beginning of project and additional grants received
000807 Donations 218,412.00 113,601.95 52.01%
000808 Interest Rev 209,015.00 122,655.31 58.68%
000809 Transfers In 98,500.00 43,291.69 43.95%
000809 CED Admin Allocation 168,431.00 93,991.43 55.80%
000820 Program Meals Revenue 155,000.00 93,432.60 60.28%
000822 Loan Packaging Fees 6,500.00 7,494.16 115.29% Loans funded this and prior year
000823 Program Income 488,419.00 289,532.46 59.28%
000824 Regional Revenue 174,564.00 99,730.62 57.13%
000826 Borrowers Fees 5,000.00 2,645.52 52.91%
000828 Service Fees 9,500.00 3,662.49 38.55%
000860 Economic Development Admin 75,000.00 37,500.00 50.00%
000862 Older Americans Act 931,610.00 550,731.00 59.12%
000863 Title XIX 9,148,662.00 5,180,585.52 56.63%
000864 Federal Senior Meals 256,000.00 183,997.98 71.87% Additional Federal Title XIX meals being served
000865 USDA 100,000.00 43,717.00 43.72%
000869 Siletz Revenue 10,000.00 5,397.00 53.97%
000840 Veterans 44,000.00 21,184.00 48.15% Quarterly billing
000841 Oregon Project Independence 675,796.00 426,515.47 63.11% Additional revenue awarded

ATTACHM
EN

T 4 



000842 OEDD/OECD 0.00 -678.14 0.00% Prior year adjustment
000843 ODOT 648,419.00 123,078.94 18.98% Quarterly billing recorded in February
000846 Coordinated Care 3,900,000.00 2,638,401.69 67.65%

Revenue 25,880,959.00 19,930,174.94 77.01%

0001ED Executive Director 112,456.00 70,157.00 62.39%

000410 Leave Benefits 534,292.00 282,404.19 52.86%

000420 Fringe Benefits 4,442,576.00 2,418,014.75 54.43%

0004PD Program Director 273,514.00 120,735.40 44.14%

0004TM Technology Manager 92,317.00 51,569.16 55.86%

0010PM CED Program Manager 346,191.00 237,973.51 68.74%

0013PS Program Supervisor 500,761.00 192,187.21 38.38%

0016LO Loan Officer 126,896.00 65,582.25 51.68%

0019CA Clerical Assistant 13,020.00 8,049.56 61.82%

0019PM Personnel Manager 84,301.00 34,357.19 40.76%

0022SA Senior Accountant 68,664.00 17,320.00 25.22%

0031RD Resource Development 0.00 20,381.46 #DIV/0! SS Foundation Support Position created after budget was published

0046CM Case Manager 2,061,874.00 1,075,666.97 52.17%

0055CS Clerical Supervisor 120,097.00 59,429.20 49.48%

0058AP Assistant Planner 46,773.00 1,935.37 4.14% Reclassified to CED Planner

0064ES Eligibility Specialist 1,121,853.00 580,985.90 51.79%

0067EA Executive Assistant 0.00 24,658.84 #DIV/0! Budget line created after budget was published

0070AC Accounting Clerk II 89,986.00 49,500.30 55.01%

0076AA Administrative Assistant 436,357.00 200,019.07 45.84%

0085CS Clerical Specialist 272,211.00 128,410.61 47.17%

0085SS Software Support Specialist 52,024.00 28,211.18 54.23%

013CDP CED Planner II 211,128.00 70,815.75 33.54%
013MDR MPO Director 90,333.00 48,947.55 54.19%

025NSS Network Support Specialist 71,181.00 41,321.16 58.05%

031CDP CED Planner 26,807.00 17,063.99 63.65%

034APS Adult Protective Services Spec 359,389.00 180,233.94 50.15%

037DTC Diversion & Transition Coord 178,740.00 96,885.78 54.20%

037LCM Lead Case Manager 275,820.00 121,663.99 44.11%

045ISS Information Systems Specialist 48,775.00 0.00 0.00%

055VSO Veterans Service Officer 55,653.00 32,421.07 58.26%



060FMC Fac. Maint. Coordinator 47,587.00 28,257.12 59.38%

064ADR ADRC Specialist 214,172.00 94,984.13 44.35%

064ALW Asst. AFH Licensing Worker 70,380.00 38,294.87 54.41%

064TSS Technology Support Spec. 28,657.00 0.00 0.00%

067CEA Conf. Exec. Assistant 43,118.00 20,004.90 46.40%

075LTB Lead Trans Brokerage Spec. 0.00 14,173.05 #DIV/0! Budget line created after budget was published

075TBS Transportation Brokerage Spec. 264,140.00 118,742.78 44.95%

082SMC Senior Meals Coordinator 36,229.00 19,494.98 53.81%

090EXH Extra Hire 50,442.00 0.00 0.00%

090RSM Relief Site Manager 12,000.00 9,429.85 78.58%

099EXH Extra Hire 138,379.00 30,601.52 22.11%

88MSM3 Meal Site Manager 3 164,707.00 105,666.91 64.15%

Personnel 13,183,800.00 6,756,552.46 51.25%

000504 Advertising 33,500.00 18,256.05 54.50%

000506 Auto Expense 11,000.00 7,695.55 69.96%

000507 Bad Debt Expense 10,000.00 103,200.00 1032.00% Increased bad debt for the Lending program per the work plans

000510 Bank Charges 12,750.00 8,334.42 65.37%

000513 Board/Comm/Meeting Exp 23,925.00 11,369.03 47.52%

000514 CED Administration 169,088.00 93,991.43 55.59%

000516 Computer Maintenance 53,900.00 12,143.97 22.53%

000521 Contract Administration 2,000.00 1,605.00 80.25%

000522 Contracts 4,449,158.00 3,372,787.15 75.81% Additional brokerage contracts 

000523 Admin Contract Expense 447,796.00 284,327.47 63.49%

000525 Copying 77,965.00 35,608.88 45.67%

000531 Dues/Memberships 41,415.00 35,155.29 84.89%

000533 Finance Indirect 431,353.00 251,620.88 58.33%

000534 Indirect Expense 481,669.00 280,971.88 58.33%

000537 Insurance 42,600.00 39,350.15 92.37% One time payments

000540 Interest Expense 15,000.00 12,449.15 82.99%

000541 Janitorial Expense 5,900.00 2,154.00 36.51%

000542 Legal Services 4,920.00 2,192.00 44.55%

000543 Licenses/Fees 26,680.00 12,390.81 46.44%

000546 Loan Fees 6,000.00 7,689.85 128.16% Loans funded this and prior year

000549 Maint./Repair 338,800.00 73,021.93 21.55%



000550 Taxes 144,564.00 73,440.44 50.80%

000552 Other Operating 356,864.00 1,000.00 0.28%

000555 Postage 105,050.00 45,243.71 43.07%

000558 Printing 33,880.00 10,771.56 31.79%

000561 Rent 488,605.00 294,239.03 60.22%

000564 Resource Reserve 200,000.00 0.00 0.00% No match requirement at this point

000567 Supplies 255,768.00 108,374.35 42.37%

000568 Stipend 0.00 120.00 #DIV/0! For the IHN CCO members, budget line created after budget was published

000570 Technology Group 418,347.00 244,035.61 58.33%

000573 Telephone 164,212.00 109,379.03 66.61%

000576 Training 48,015.00 24,827.00 51.71%

000577 Volunteer Recognition 0.00 3,522.46 #DIV/0! Budget line created after budget was published

000578 Meal Delivery Travel 61,000.00 35,624.57 58.40%

000579 Travel 178,277.00 92,756.30 52.03%

000580 Transfers Out 262,945.00 15,000.00 5.70%

000582 Utilities 64,454.00 38,217.92 59.29%

000584 Janitorial 44,400.00 26,202.00 59.01%

000585 Unappropriated EFB for future 3,121,399.00 0.00 0.00% This will populate at the end of the fiscal year and be used for beginning fund balance for the 
next Fiscal Year

Materials and Supplies 12,633,199.00 5,789,068.87 45.82%

000598 Principal Payment 43,333.00 43,333.33 100.00% One time payment

000599 Interest Payment 20,627.00 20,626.66 100.00% One time payment

Debt Service 63,960.00 63,959.99 100.00%

Expense 25,880,959.00 12,609,581.32 48.72%

Net Gain/Loss 0.00 7,320,593.62


	3-19-15 Finance Agenda
	Attach 1 10-23-14 Finance Minutes
	No other business was discussed.

	Attach 2 2015 Finance mtg sch
	DATE     LOCATION
	January 15    Albany, COG
	March 19    Albany, COG


	Attach 3 Audit memo to Finance Committee 2013-2015 final
	FY Audit ending 6 30 14
	Attach 4 January 2015 snapshot to board (final)
	Attach 4 July - Jan  2014 - 2015 FY Exec  Comm  Financial Rpt
	63-Exec. Comm. Financial Rpt.xm


